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From: Mark Hite
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 9:23:00 AM
To: Black, Cheryl - RD, Washington, DC
Cc: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC
Subject: RE: Big Rivers
Importance: Normal

___________________________________

Thank you very much. We look forward to meeting with you Tuesday 3/20 @ 10am
EST, and will plan to discuss the items noted below, including the two letters that we’re
now drafting (RUS Series A Note refinancing and environmental compliance plan for
CSAPR and MATS (ECP)), and the potential for obtaining RUS financing of Big Rivers’
ECP capital expenditures for CSAPR and MATS (estimated to be $283.5 million over
the 2013-2015 timeframe).

Cheryl, would you please email me the RUS contact person upon our arrival and the
meeting room location at your earliest convenience. Please plan on five attendees from
Big Rivers.

Thanks again,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)

270-577-6815 (mobile)

812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MHITEHQ
mailto:Cheryl.Black@wdc.usda.gov
mailto:Victor.Vu@wdc.usda.gov


From: Black, Cheryl - RD, Washington, DC [mailto:Cheryl.Black@wdc.usda.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Mark Hite
Cc: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC
Subject: FW: Big Rivers

Mark,

The meeting with RUS has been schedule for March 20 at 10:00. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks

Cheryl D. Black Secretary
Rural Development
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Power Supply Division
Rural Utilities Service-Electric Program
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. | Washington, DC 20250
202-720-1439 (Phone) | 202-720-1401 (Fax)

www.rurdev.usda.gov

"Committed to the future of rural communities"

"Estamos dedicados al futuro de las communidades rurales"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail message, including any
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information which must be protected from public disclosure.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure or use of this information by you is strictly prohibited;
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original e-mail message.



From: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:21 AM
To: Black, Cheryl - RD, Washington, DC
Subject: FW: Big Rivers

Cheryl,

Please arrange a meeting with Big Rivers for morning of either 3/20 or 3/19. I am not
available 3/13. RUS attendees should be Nivin, Elliott, OGC, and our three branches.
Thanks.

Victor T. Vu | Director, Power Supply Division

Rural Development | Rural Utilities Service | Electric Program

U.S. Department of Agriculture

1400 Independence Ave., S.W., Room 0270-S | Washington, DC 20250-1568

Tel: 202-720-6436 | Cell: 202-365-7708 | Fax: 202-720-1401

www.rurdev.usda.gov/UEP_HomePage.html

"Committed to the future of rural communities"

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments are for the sole
use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and privilege information that



must be protected from public disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the information in or attached to this e-mail
message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender and destroy all copies of the e-
mail message. Thank you.

From: Mark Hite [mailto:Mark.Hite@bigrivers.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 5:48 PM
To: Vu, Victor - RD, Washington, DC
Cc: Elliott, Jim - RD, Washington, DC
Subject: FW: Big Rivers

Victor, it was good to speak with you and the other RUS staffers this afternoon. Thank
you for allowing time for Big Rivers in your busy day. As we discussed, Big Rivers will
prepare and send two letters to the RUS, to your attention, the first regarding our plan to
refinance a portion or all of the 5.75% RUS Series A Note and the second regarding our
environmental compliance plan for CSAPR and MATS.

Also as we discussed, Big Rivers looks forward to soon meeting and visiting with you
and the appropriate RUS folks in Washington. Below I propose three dates, in order of
preference, for a morning meeting:

Tuesday 3/20/12, Monday 3/19/12, Tuesday 3/13/12

Once you corral your troops, please let me know so we can lock it in and the Big
Rivers’ folks may make travel arrangements. Attending on behalf of Big Rivers will
likely be Mark Bailey, President and CEO, Bob Berry, VP Production, Jim Miller,
General Counsel of Sullivan Mountjoy Stainback Miller, and myself. Once you and I
lock in the meeting date and time, we’ll prepare a more detailed agenda than was
discussed on today’s call, including us updating you on the recent past (post-Unwind
closing, 7/16/09) and planned significant activities at Big Rivers.

Thanks again,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO



Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)

270-577-6815 (mobile)

812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Elliott, Jim - RD, Washington, DC [mailto:Jim.Elliott@wdc.usda.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:12 PM
To: Mark Hite
Subject: RE: Big Rivers

Mark,

When you call in, you can use my direct line – 202-720-9546

Jim

From: Mark Hite [mailto:Mark.Hite@bigrivers.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 8:50 AM
To: Elliott, Jim - RD, Washington, DC
Subject: Big Rivers

Good morning. Sorry that we missed one another’s phone calls.



Wish to discuss three items with you… 1) Bill Blackburn’s retirement, 2) planned
refinancing of the Series A Note, and 3) environmental compliance plan for CSAPR and
MATS (including the planned Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC) filing, and
the need to finance the associated capital expenditures).

Will you be available for me to phone you at 202-720-9545 for a 2:30pm central
(3:30pm EST) call today? If not, please suggest an alternative time.

Thanks,

Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)

270-577-6815 (mobile)

812-853-0405 (home)

mhite@bigrivers.com

_____

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or
private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you receive this message and the information
contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from



your/any storage medium.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to
civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email immediately.


